mmerce Aven N.W.

This block of Commerce Avenue between Fulton and Monroe was
completely eliminated when the new Herpolsheimer store was built in 1949-
50.

The Gilbert Building, which dominated the west side of Commerce
north of Louis, was built in 1892. It burned on April 3, 1905; was completely
rebuilt; and burned again on May 22, 1909.

11 Commerce N.W. Partial photo in GRPL, Robinson collection, E2067.

17 Commerce S.W. Photo in GRPL, Robinson collection, C031583.



